DOANE COLLEGE

DEPARTMENT OF ATHLETICS

CRETE, NEBRASKA

November 9, 1937

A. EUGENE HAYLETT, DIRECTOR

ALK R XHORRISSN

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear "Phog",

Thanks for your letter of November o6th announcing the
Rules Interpretation meeting in Kansas City on December 4th.

It will be impossible for me to be there in &s mucih &s
- that is the night we are playing Kansas State &t Manhattean. I
certainly would plen to attend if this conflict did not meke it

impossible.
With best personel regerds, 1 remain
Very truly yours,

74

A. Eug Heylett,
Director
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